Kaycee Hathaway

From: Ginger Weiser <GWeiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: FW: JOB 045881 - IRRIGABLE ACRES

See email below from Keli.

Ginger :]

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2015 10:44 AM

To: Ginger Weiser

Subject: Re: JOB 045881 - IRRIGABLE ACRES

On 5/7/2015 10:25 AM, Ginger Weiser wrote:

Dear Keli:

| have attached a recorded boundary line adjustment survey for you. Not sure if it has irrigable acres
but | am assuming that if there is, the client will have to do a Water Distribution Plan?

Ginger :]

* Please note that our Cle Elum office has moved as of February 1st, 2015: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle
Elum, WA 98922
Thanks,

Ginger Weiser
CAD Technician

Encompass A»

EMGGINEERIMNG & W E T I

Cle Elum * | Issaquah | Ema|I | Website

* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419
Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

b—*, Please consider the environment before printing this email

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of
electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified,
intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at
the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is
responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between
the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification
of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

Good morning Ginger,
Frank Ragland has surrendered the irrigable acreage on the above parcel in order to moveit to
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another parcel of land that he owns. He did this through the inclusion/exclusion policy that KRD

has in place. That being said, the above parcel(s) have no KRD irrigable acreage. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Keli



